

Off: +974 - 44179000

www.chm-global.com

info@chm-global.com

CHM GLOBAL

CHM Marine is a trading name of CHM Global LLC

Office No. 6, Ground Floor, Building No. 1, Financial Square, C-Ring Road, Doha, Qatar 24x7:+974-50112300 Tel:+974 4417 9000 Fax: +974 4481 2429 Email: info@chm-global.com; Website: www.chm-global.com Licensed by the Qatar Financial Centre Authority, QFC Licence No: 00624



ARS (UAF): 180621029401 / 180621039402







Capt. Pradeep Antony

Master DPO Ass. SOMWS 0585

PROFILE

Professional, proactive, and with a positive attitude, Unlimited Master Mariner (UK) with more than +20 years of experience as a mariner, with +15 years' experience in the Offshore / Oil & Gas industry, having vast experience in managing the marine department, command and DP experience on various units.

Nautical Institute approved DP Operator (Unlimited) with hands-on experience on Diving Support Vessels and various offshore vessels and ocean-going vessels. Presently working as a Marine Warranty Surveyor for CHM Global, Qatar. DNV certified Internal Auditor for MLC, ISPS & ISM for Shipping companies and also holds an International General Certificate in Occupational Health & Safety (NEBOSH).

QUALIFICATION

- · COC Master of Foreign Going Ship, United Kingdom
- BTEC HND Solent University, United Kingdom
- · Dynamic Positioning Operator's Certificate Nautical Institute
- ASOMWS Accredited No 0585
- MLC ISM ISPS Auditor

Completed all other necessary certifications and training courses to achieve and maintain the above in accordance with national and international requirements.

FIELD OF EXPERTISE

- \cdot DP / FMEA Assurance
- Vessel Suitability Inspections
- · MLC ISM ISPS Auditor
- Marine Specialist
- Towage inspection
- P&I and H&M surveys & claims
- \cdot Marine Warranty Survey
- \cdot Specialist in DRI shipments
- \cdot DRI cargo supervision loading and discharging
- · Pre-purchase Inspections
- Condition Surveys
- \cdot Suitability Surveys
- \cdot DRI specialist
- Unlimited Master Mariner
- \cdot DP operations
- Project Manager
- \cdot Port Captain

WORK EXPERIENCE

CHM Global L.L.C (October 2020 – Present) Marine Consultant

Marine consultant, undertaking high worth matters involving Rig Moves, Vessel inspections, Offshore and engineering consultancy that specializes in marine warranty surveys, DRI specialist, Dynamic Positioning and engineering services, VEP (Vessel Entry Inspection) for renewables offshore, ensuring vessels meet all requirements, set forth by the client.

Offshore and engineering consultancy that specializes in marine warranty surveys, dynamic positioning, and engineering services.

- · Client-approved DP audits
- \cdot Suitability Surveys
- \cdot Marine Warranty Survey
- \cdot MLC-ISM-ISPS internal audits
- \cdot Cost and deliverable monitoring
- \cdot Coordination with the principals, contractor, and Subcontractors
- Quality Assurance
- \cdot P&I club surveys and investigations
- H&M Surveys
- ∙ BWTS Re-Fit projects
- \cdot Pre-purchase inspections
- \cdot Cargo Loss / Incidents inspections
- \cdot General Safety Inspections of offshore vessels
- \cdot On-Hire & Off-Hire Surveys for Marine clients
- Drydocking, shipyard repairs, cargo handling and operations and stowage plans
- \cdot Witness tests and operations of emergency and safety machinery and equipment

CCC Underwater Engineering (June 2016 – 2020 / 2021) Senior Management

Onboard, DP II Saturated Dive and Air Dive Support vessels for various clients in UAE offshore

UP Offshore, Swire Pacific (June 2009 – 2015) Junior Management Onboard, DP I / II AHTS, PSV, MPSV vessels for various clients in UAE, Brazil and the Indian sub-continent.

